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London
Hydro

January 2,2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Re:  Response to Board Staff Interrogatories on London Hydro Inc. 2008
Incentive Rate Mechanism Application - EB-2007-0844

We have received the Board Staffs interrogatories for the above noted application, and
we are enclosing 2 hard copies of our response to those interrogatories. Additionally,
this document has been filed through the Boards RESS electronic filing system in
searchable / unrestricted PDF format under the file name — London_IRR_OEB_20080102

Interrogatory # 1 - Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff Sheet)

1. Monthly Rates and Charges for Unmetered Scattered Load
A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges
indicates that the Service Charge should include the descriptor “(per connection)”,
however your 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response to Interrogatory # 1

In the process of completing the input of information on Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff
Sheet) we neglected to insert the descriptor “(per connection)” after the words
Service Charge. This was an error on our part, as the correct wording should be
“Service Charge (per connection)”.

Interrogatory # 2 - Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff Sheet)

2. Monthly Rates and Charges for Sentinel Lighting
A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges
indicates that the Service Charge should include the descriptor “(per connection)”,
however your 2008 model does not reflect this.



Response to Interrogatory # 2

In the process of completing the input of information on Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff
Sheet) we neglected to insert the descriptor “(per connection)” after the words
Service Charge. This was an error on our part, as the correct wording should be
“Service Charge (per connection)

Interrogatory # 3 - Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff Sheet)

3. Monthly Rates and Charges for Street Lighting
A review of your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges
indicates that the Service Charge should include the descriptor “(per connection)”,
however your 2008 model does not reflect this.

Response to Interrogatory # 3

In the process of completing the input of information on Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff
Sheet) we neglected to insert the descriptor “(per connection)” after the words
Service Charge. This was an error on our part, as the correct wording should be
“Service Charge (per connection)

Interrogatory # 4 - Ref.: 2008 IRM Model, Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff Sheet)

4. Monthly Rates and Charges for Specific Service Charges
You have entered a bill determinant unit of “0” for rows 415 to 419. A review of
your current 2007 Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges indicates that the
unit for these charges should be “$”, however your 2008 model does not reflect
this.

Response to Interrogatory # 4

In the process of completing the input of information on Sheet 3 (2007 Tariff
Sheet) we neglected to insert the unit for these charges for rows 415 to 419. The
correct unit for these charges is $, as you have indicated.

Yours truly

Dave Williamson

Director of Finance and Regulatory Affairs
Phone (519) 661-5800 ext. 5745

Email: williamd@londonhydro.com
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